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To: 	 USNRC Region I 

Farrah C. Gaskins, Health Physicist 

475 Allendale Road 

King of Prussia, PA 19406 


Re: 	 Amendment to License #06-30080-01 

Additional information requested. Mail Control # 144478 


Dear Mrs. Gaskins: 

This letter serves to provide the additional information that you have requested for a 
license amendment to the Connecticut Heart Group, PC. 

A. Mr. Peter Mas, MS, our consultant-RSO, is delegated the authority over the 
radiation safety program in order to remedy any safety problem that may arise. The 
management of our practice is in agreement on the delegation of authority for that 
purpose. 

B. Our consultant may recommend the expenditure of funds in order to achieve the 
Objectives of our radiation safety program. Our program has been in operation for 
several years and, at the present time, there are no facility or equipment upgrades 
pending. 

C. We are aware that our consultant is the full time medical health physicist for 
Hartford Hospital. Mr. Mas has been provided key and alarm code access to our 
offices in order to conduct his reviews oJ the operations at anytime. It is expected 
that he will review each site every calendar Quarter period and spend approximately 
1 to 1.5 hr at the sites. 

D. We are appointing Mrs, Dawn Coons, CNMT. as our point of contact during the 
RSO's absence. She may assist the RSO with limited authority. 
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E Our consultant is available to respond to questions or operational issues via: 
email, phone, Blackberry, iPhone and fax contact. In the event of an emergency 
requiring his presence at our office he is able to be present within 1.25 hr after 
notification. 

We appreciate your efforts to process this amendment and we look forward to a 
continued safe and effective materials program. Thank you. 

R.espectfUIlYS~b~_ 

,.:;)£at!z~tJfcl 
Patricia Arnold 
Practice Administrator 
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